History of Cottage Hospitals
INn Molesey
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334.1987 Bentall’s Sports Pavilion after a fire
(now replaced by “Grovelands™ Estate). 1976




NPG D652 Rosamond Hester Elizabeth (Croker), Lady Barrow when Miss Croker by Samuel Cousins
© Al rights reserved www.npg.org.uk



Village Conservation Area over Historic Mapping dated 1895 -1898
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THE ORIGINAT
COTTAGE HOSPITAL 55 PEMBERTON ROAD

WAS BEQUEATHED BY THE WiL1 Of
M® MARGARET ‘Fullir

AS A MEMORIAL TO HER HUSBAND.

THE PROCEEDS OF THE SALE WHEREOR
HAVE BEEN USED FOR THE REBUILDING
OF THIS HOSPITAL.
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EAST MOLESEY HOSPITAL “POUND DAY
Some of the Collectors.
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HOSPITAL DAY AT EAST MOLESEY.



THIS Buitbing AND SiTE

WAS ACQUIRED FOR A HospiTAL
THROUGH THE GENEROUS GIFTS OF

HAROLD WESLEY Esq

AND MANY OTHER SUBSCRIBERS.

OPENED BY LADY FIRTH.
FEBRUARY 22" 1936

C . NIELSON EsQ.

Chatrman of Committee of Managemcnt.
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NHS in Molesey in 1960
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THE END



